From: Gregory, Philippe (DGS-Contractor

To: Iglesias, Adrian (SMD 3F05)

Cc: Al-Alami, Allam (DGS); Hargrove, Agyei O. (DGS); Tadesse, Solomon (OUC); Ikotun, Solomon (DGS); Vitale, Elisa
(DOB); Eric Kohl; Dwayne Kinley; Dussan, Javier; Walsh, Alan

Subject: OUC Public Safety 911 Radio Site - University of the District of Columbia 4200 Connecticut Avenue NW

Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 11:22:00 AM

Attachments: AN2400076 Antenna BZA memo for UDC 4200 Connecticut Ave NW rev 1.pdf

AN2400077 Antenna BZA memo for UDC 4200 Connecticut Ave NW rev 1.pdf
OP Recommendation OUC UDC.pdf

PS PERM BUILDING PROD 20220217 virrrrBJHc 20240828 202332.pdf
OUC-mission 07-17-24-For UDC zoning submittal.pdf
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Good morning Mr. Iglesias,

My name is Phil Gregory. | work with the Department of General Services (DGS) on various Public
Safety projects, namely the relocation of the Office of Unified Communications (OUC) 911 radio site
from UDC Building 41 to Building 38 within the campus plaza at 4200 Connecticut Avenue. The
purpose of this email is to enlist your support in our application for special exception to install public
safety antennas on Building 38.

As mentioned, our project scope is to relocate an existing public safety radio site from the rooftop of
Building 41 (Arts and Science Library) to Building 38 (School of Business and Public Administration).
You will note that the picture below shows existing antennas on Building 41 in the background. Our
project calls for identical antennas to be installed on Building 38 (foreground).

As it currently stands, Building 41, which houses the existing Public Safety 911 CommunicationsSit€jusiment
District of Columbia
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DC DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS
OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION

1100 4* Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 | 202.671.3500 | dob.dc.gov

October 4, 2024

REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Zoning Adjustment

FROM: Kathleen Beeton (W for KAB
Zoning Administrator

PROJECT Address: 4200 Connecticut Ave. NW

INFORMATION: Square, Suffix, Lot: 1964, Lot 0812

Zoning District: R-1B
DCRA Permit#: AN2400076

SUBJECT: New 911 Omni Antennas.

Review of the plans for the subject property referenced above indicates that Board
of Zoning Adjustment approval is required as follows:

Number | Type of Relief Zoning Sections Reason [or Basis]

1 Special exception C-1305.2 The proposed antenna exceeds
C-1312 maximum allowable height.
X-901.2

Note: All applicants must provide the Office of the Zoning Administration with
submission verification, in the form of a formal receipt from the BZA, within 30 days
of the date of this memo. If the BZA Memorandum is not submitted within 30 days,
the applicant must request an updated memorandum from the Office of the Zoning

Administration. W *A * GOVERNMENT OF THE
m D c B Z5 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
— [ _MURIEL BOWSER, MAYOR

DC DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS






DC DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS
OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION

1100 4* Street SW, Washington, DC 20024 | 202.671.3500 | dob.dc.gov

October 7, 2024

REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

PROJECT

INFORMATION:

SUBJECT:

Board of Zoning Adjustment

Kathleen Beeton

Zoning Administrator

Address: 4200 Connecticut Ave. NW
Square, Suffix, Lot: 1964, Lot 0812

Zoning District: R-1B
DCRA Permit#: AN2400077

New 911 Panel Antennas.

C:W for KAB

Review of the plans for the subject property referenced above indicates that Board

of Zoning Adjustment approval is required as follows:

Number

Type of Relief

Zoning Sections

Reason [or Basis]

Special exception

C-1305.2
C-1312
X-901.2

The proposed antenna exceeds
maximum allowable height.

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
Administration.
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District of Columbia ‘_A
Office of Planning ".'iy

MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Le Grant, Zoning Administrator, Department of Buildings
FRO I&ZT‘ Jennifer Steingasser, Deputy Director, Development Review and Historic Preservation
DATE: July 26,2024

SUBJECT. ANTENNA REVIEW RECOMMENDATION: OUC:4200ConnecticufAve NW (UDC)

The Office of Planning (OP) recommends APPROVAL of the antenna installation pursuant to:

C § 1304 REQUIREMENTS FOR ROOF-MOUNTED ANTENNAS

1| € § 1305 REQUIREMENTS FOR BUILDING-MOUNTED ANTENNAS

C § 1306 ANTENNAS LOCATED IN STEALTH STRUCTURES

C § 1308 ANTENNAS MOUNTED ON ANTENNA TOWERS AND MONOPOLES

The intent of the antenna regulations is to ensure that antennas have as little visibility as possible from public
space. The proposed installation would not be inconsistent with the intent of the Zoning Regulations.

SITE INFORMATION

Square: 1964 Lot: 0812

Zone District: R-18

Historic District: (]| No

Commission of Fine Arts area: Yes []] No

PROPOSAL

The proposed installation includes: [] [MODIFICATION OF EXISTING SITE NEW SITE
[]|Panel Antennas # 4 Dish Antennas #  [[]|Other # 2/2 Type Omni/ GPS

An equipment cabinet would be installed:

On the roof On the ground [1| In the building or penthouse OR

There 1s an existing equipment cabinet. An equipment cabinet would not be installed.

OP COMMENTS
This representshe proposednstallationon Building 38 onthe UDC Campus.

Suite E650 1100 4™ Street SW Washington, DC 20024 phone 202-442-7600, fax 202-442-7638  planning.dc.gov WE ARE
Find us on Facebook or follow us on Twitter @OPinDC R



http://www.planning.dc.gov/
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Page 10f 1 Department of Buildings WEARE

Permit Operations Division ===
1100 4th Street SW

Washington DC 20024
Tel. (202) 671 - 3500

s

THIS PERMIT MUST ALWAYS BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED AT THE
ADDRESS OF WORK UNTIL WORK IS COMPLETED AND APPROVED

PERMIT NO.: B2408610 * % % D o B lssue Date:  8/28/2024

DC DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS Expiration Date: 08/28/2025
Address of Project: Zone: Ward: Square: | Suffix;: |Lot:
4200 CONNECTICUT AVE NW
R-1-B 3 1964 0812
Permit Restrictions: HERITAGE/SPECIAL TREES
Permission Is Hereby Granted To: Owner Address:
United States Of America 101 INDEPENDENCE AVE SE AR (=
WASHINGTON, DC 20559 $8,554.72
Permit Type: Existing Use: Proposed Use: Building Construction Type: Floor(s):
Alteration and Colleges - B Colleges -B TYPE Il - Non-Combustible 0
Repair Construction
Agent Name / Address: Contractor Name / Address : Existing Propose No. of Stories:
Eric Scott Kohl NB&C TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC Dwell d Dwell
4505 Falls Of Neuse Road, Suite 400 6095 MARSHALEE DRIVE Units: lInits:
. ’ STE 300
Raleigh, NC 27609 ELKRIDGE, MD 21075 0 0 4

Description Of Work:  PROPOSED 911 COMMUNICATIONS RELOCATION FROM ONE BUILDING ON THE DC CAMPUS TO ANOTHER. INSTALL
NEW BREAKER IN EXISTING PANEL TO POWER COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT IN 4TH FLOOR MECHANICAL ROOM.
INSTALL NEW COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT IN ROOM. INSTALL NEW ANTENNAS ON ROOF PARAPET WALLS.

Conditions/ Restrictions:

This permit expires if no approved inspections have occurred within one year after the issuance date on this permit or 180 days for
structures built under the Residential Code. A permit extension must be requested before the expiration of this permit.

As a condition to the issuance of this permit, the owner agrees to conform with all conditions set forth herein, and to perform the work authorized hereby in accordance with the
approved application and plans on file with the District government, and in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations of the District of Columbia. The District of Columbia
has the right to enter upon the property to inspect all work authorized by this permit, and to require any change in construction which may be necessary to ensure compliance with
the permit and with all the applicable regulations of the District of Columbia. Work authorized under this permit must start within one (1) year of the date appearing on this permit or

If this permit was issued to a building built before 1978,

it is subject to full compliance with the Lead-Hazard Prevention and Elimination Act, its associated regulations, and the EPA Lead Renovation,

Repair and Painting Rule. To determine how to comply, visit the Department of Energy and Environment’s Lead-Safe and Healthy Housing Division website
at https://doee.dc.gov/service/environmental-applications-licenses-and-permits or contact them at (202) 535-2600 prior to beginning work under the permit.
For more information on how to comply with EPA visit https://www.epa.gov/lead.

Brian J. Hanlon, AIA LEED AP® 4, . f HMadi | Permit Clerk BQUINN
Director

DC INSPECTOR GENERAL HOTLINE: If you are aware of corruption, fraud, waste, abuse, or mismanagement involving any DC Government agency, official or program, contact the Office of the Inspector General
202-727-0267 or 1-800 521-1639 (toll free). All reports are confidential and you may remain anonymous by law. Government employees are protected from reprisals or retaliation by their employers for reporting to t
information you provide may result in an investigation leading to administrative action, civil penalties, or criminal prosecution in appropriate cases.

To schedule a CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION or for INQUIRIES CALL (202) 442-9557
Call Miss Utility at 811 or 1-800-257-7777 at least 48 Hours prior to excavation to obtain a ticket. www.missutility.net/wshingtondc/dcstatelaw.asp







GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Unified Communications

Muriel Bowser * Kk * Heather McGaffin

Mayor — Director

Gavin Suares,

Chief Information Officer

Office Of Unified Communications

2720 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, S.E., Washington, DC 20032-2601

Gavin.Suares@dc.gov

July 22M, 2024

Elisa Vitale

Deputy Zoning Administrator
The Department of Buildings

1100 4™ St. SW, DC 20024

The mission of the Office of Unified Communications (OUC) is to provide a fast, professional, and cost-
effective response to emergency (911) and non-emergency (311) calls in the District. The OUC also provides
centralized, District-wide coordination and management of public safety voice radio technology and other
public safety wireless and data communication systems and resources.

In support of its mission, the OUC has deployed ten (10) remote radio sites throughout the District to facilitate
radio communications between first responders (Fire & Police) and the 911 dispatchers. Each radio site is
equipped with a shelter that houses radio communications equipment that includes transmitters, receivers,
antenna systems, power, HVAC and backhaul. (see locations below). Approximately 6,000 first responders
and another 1,000 District-wide agencies use the OUC’s radio system for radio communications.

Any loss of a radio site or compromised antenna configuration could severely affect the ability for first
responder mission critical radio communications with their command center and the 911 dispatchers. A
disruption in the first responder radio communications could significantly impact the capability to execute
life safety operations. The UDC radio site is part of the radio system and provides radio coverage in the
northwestern part of the District that includes foreign embassies, universities, including UDC, and area
residents.

Gavin Suares

gpwfln/ Suares

2720 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, S.E., Washington, DC 20032-2601 « (202) 730-0524 ¢ ouc.dc.gov





Muriel Bowser
Mayor

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Unified Communications
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Heather McGaffin
Director

2720 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, S.E., Washington, DC 20032-2601 « (202) 730-0524 ¢ ouc.dc.gov
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is undergoing the abatement process in preparation for complete building demolition. As such, there
is extreme urgency to remove the Public Safety equipment so demolition of Building 41 can begin.
Improvements to Building 38 under permit B2408610 are about to be completed, however the
installation of public safety antennas requires separate permits as they do not conform to zoning
regulations. Working closely with DOB over the past several months, we recently received 2 referral
memos for special exception (see attached), but to get a conditional approval, the Zoning
Administrator is requesting your full support for the requested relief.

In brief, the relief we are requesting solely covers the installation of a combination of

four (4) 9-ft panel antennas and two (2) 20-ft omni antennas (similar to the ones on

Building 41) with mounts attached to the inside of the screen wall (see pic below) and

only the antennas will be visible over the wall.

Since Public Safety antennas are generally taller than Wireless Carriers antennas there
is no option to reduce the height to achieve the desired system coverage for 911
emergency response, which is why we are submitting a BZA application (Temporary
Case #:BZATmp4548) for the project. While we do not yet have a date for the BZA
hearing, your support will help clear the way for a conditional approval by the Zoning
Administrator.

As part of our request for your assistance please find the following supporting
documentation:

1. BZA referral memos for a special exception to antenna height zoning regulations
2. Office of Planning recommendation for the approval of the antennas
3. Office of Unified Communications in support of the relocation of the radio site

4. Building 38 construction permit



Please let me know if there’s anything else | should provide that will assist in
supporting our request for a conditional approval.

Sincerely,

Phil Gregory

PHIL GREGORY

SENIOR PROGRAM MANAGER

CapitaL ConsTRUCTION SERVICES DivisioN
DepARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
MoeiLe: (703) 424-6673

EmaiL: Philippe.Gregory@dc.gov

www.dgs.dc.gov
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